## Livingston Parish Council 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana 70754 Livingston Parish Council Chambers Regular Meeting – March 28, 2019 6:30 p.m.

- 1. Call to order
- 2. Invocation Councilman Shane Mack
- 3. Pledge of Allegiance
- 4. Roll call
- 5. Cell Phones Please Mute or Turn Off
- 6. PUBLIC INPUT Anyone wishing to address agenda items
- 7. Presentations:
- 8. Adoption of the Minutes:
  - a. March 14, 2019 Juban Crossing Community Development District
  - b. March 14, 2019 regular meeting of the Council
- 9. Correct and ratify LPR No. 19-045: Florida Parishes Human Services Authority board appointment expiration date from December 31, 2019 to December 31, 2021
- Adopt resolution to approve MCM Plastics, Inc., located in Council District 9, for participation in the Louisiana Industrial Tax Exemption Program – David Bennett, Director of the Livingston Economic Development Council
- 11. Parish President's Report:
  - a. Families Helping Families Autism Awareness Month Proclamation: Jamie Tindle, Executive Director
  - b. Resolution proclaiming April 2019 as Organ Donation Awareness Month in Livingston Parish
  - c. Adopt resolution to oppose House Bill 57 which removes the authority of local governments to collect their own sales and use taxes and allows the State to collect these local tax dollars
- 12. Office of Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness Mark Harrell
  - a. Resolution proclaiming April 2019 as Fair Housing Month for Livingston Parish
  - b. Resolution proclaiming April 22-26, 2019 as National Community Development Week for Livingston Parish
- 13. Public Hearing and Adoption of L.P. Ordinance No. 19–06, Servitude Revocation: Melissa Martin Clark/South Frost Road
- 14. **Public Hearing and Adoption of L.P. Ordinance No. 19–08,** Amend Section 14.3-1, "Safety regulations", by revising file distribution specifications in the Livingston Parish Regulations Booklet, "Operations and Activities/Commercial Building/Hazardous Materials Operations" Section 2(a) "Requirements"
- 15. Introduction of Ordinance, Amend L.P. No. 17-43, "Streets, Quitclaims, Servitude and Rightsof-Way Revocation Procedure"
- 16. Requests for waiver(s) intended for the allowance of permitting due to the restrictions of L.P. No. 17-22, "Section 13-46.1, Prohibitions and Restrictions of Use" for mobile/manufactured homes to be placed in a named subdivision for the intent of onsite, custom built, single family homes, located at 7872 Henry Oneal Drive, Denham Springs, LA 70706, Oneal Place Maurice "Scooter" Keen
- 17. Request for a variance for a (ascending/descending heir) family member for a fifth address situated on a 29-acre lot located at 16740 Davidson Road, Springfield, LA in Council District 8 Tab Lobell
- 18. Rename road called "Vanlandingham Lane" to "Priester Drive" which is located in Council District 6 Jeff Averett
- 19. Board (re)appointment(s):
  - a. Recreation District No. 7 Jeff Ard
  - b. Fire Protection District No. 1 Shane Mack
  - c. Recreation District No. 3 R.C. "Bubba" Harris
  - d. Livingston Parish Sewer District John Wascom
- 20. District Attorney Report(s):
- 21. Committee Report(s):
  - a. Ordinance Committee Garry Talbert, Chair
  - b. Finance Committee Tracy Girlinghouse, Chair
- 22. Councilmen's comments
- 23. Adjourn
  - Sandy C. Teal, Council Clerk Livingston Parish Council

Published on the Livingston Parish Council website at <u>livingstonparishcouncil.com</u> and posted at the Livingston Parish Governmental Building on Tuesday, March 26, 2019.

The Council conducts its meeting in the Council Chambers located in the Governmental Building, 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana. All meetings of the Council and its committees are open to the public with the provisions of general state law. In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, please contact the Livingston Parish Council Office at 225-686-3027 or 1-866-686-3027, describing the assistance that is necessary.